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From: :~~~~~~~~jii.R~)~~I~Hjj!~L~~~~J 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:22 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~i(~i~l~jj!It~f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~]_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
l._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J~.H~hJ~H?I(~L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

Subject: FW: Temporary Travel Documents for FSM Citizens 

Fysa ..... 

Still waiting for guidance. 

Fro m: f"(b;(6;~(-b)·(-7)·(-c;1 
i._._._._._._._._._._._._! 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,20177:36 AM 

~~J.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~~!~.:~.~.~.:~.~t.Jr~E~~;r!.i(~):.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~:.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~.J 
[._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)("6)~·Tb)("7)(Cf·-·-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-: 

~S·u-bfect:-"ffE-:-tempo·ra·r·Y-f·r;iveriSo-cu·m·en-fs-·for·-i=S·iVfcTtTze-ns·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

, , 
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i 
i.._._._._._._j 

Thanks for getting back to me so soon. In the meantime the FO will be sure to include HQ in on unresolved questions 
concerning the FSM Temp Travel documents. 

Regards, 

L(iii.6j:J~~(~~cjJ 
Supervisory Program Manager 
Admissibility/Immigration Policy 
Department of Homeland Security 
Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations - San Francisco 

L~:~:~:~:~i~K6}j~H!.H~I:~:~:~J tel 
[j~li~1:I~iI7)I~CJ fax 

[~~~~(~i(~h~(~i(ti(~i~~~~J 

WARNING: This document may be designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO), and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) 
and may contain information that is exempt from public release under the Freedom ofInformation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, 
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DRS policy relating to SENSITIVE B UT UNCLASSIFIED information and is not to be released to the public 
or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator. This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal 
and state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT 
SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. Ifthe 
reader for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message or portions thereof is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notifY the sender and delete all copies from your system. 

Fro m: [~~~j~~jI~j~~~(~f(t.)~t~j~~~~~J 
Sent: Monday, January 30,20171:25 PM 

To: r.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.I~R~f;~.f§)I!'5.I~.L.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·~.·J 
Subject: RE: Temporary Travel Documents for FSM Citizens 
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EOFOIA00078863-00002 

r'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'j 

i.~b:f~:_f~.~.)~c.!.! 

We've been super-busy with setting up the CAT to handle EO issues. I will try and get an update from 
Leadership, but it may go unnoticed. 

In the meantime I recommend that any admissibility issues related to the temp passport be bumped up your 
chain to include HQ ifDFO or below are unsure of the proper decision. 

In this way, we can hopefully put it back on the map for Leadership decision. 

Regards, 
r-'-'-'-'-'! 
!(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)i 

I_._._.-.-.~ 

From: i-(bi(s·i:i·bjiijicj-! 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Friday, January 27,20179:41:04 PM 
To: L.~·.~·.~·.~I~R~·~.I@?)I~I.~·.~·.~·.~J 
Subject: RE: Temporary Travel Documents for FSM Citizens 

Following up with you on the temp travel docs for FSM citizens. 

Thanks 

L(iii.6j:J~~(~~cjJ 
Supervisory Program Manager 
Admissibility/Immigration Policy 
Department of Homeland Security 
Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations - San Francisco 

Lj~j(~i;:'(~i.CljI~L~.·~.J tel 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i fax 

'·[·.~·.~(~R~I~·.!.~RtH~I.~·.~·.j 

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

From: [~~j~~R~fj~ji?I(~L~~J 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 7:40 AM 
To: i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-ib)("6)~·-(bj(ij(cy"-·-·-·-·-·-·_·_·_·_·_·1 

1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._) 

Subject: RE: Temporary Travel Documents for FSM Citizens 

i-'-'-'-'-'-'-j 

! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ! 
L._._._._._._.i 
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Let me check with the Dir and get back to youo 

[O-O-{bY(6);-O(b)(7)(Cr
O
-
O
] 

I-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._} 

Supervisory Program Manager 
Enforcement Programs Division 
HQ Office ofField Operations 
Customs and Border Protection 
Washington, DC 

l-_-_-I~j_(~};_-I~)I!)I~I_J 

Fro m r(bi(06o)~o-ib)i7)ic-i-i 
i..._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 10:36 AM 

T 0 r:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:I~H~):~:~~H~~i(~[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~: ~:~:~:~:l 
Subject: RE: Temporary Travel Documents for FSM Citizens 

Thanks f~:,:,o~:,~,:~,O[ what is the recommendation during the interim? 
1_._._._._) 

Should the port not accept them and consider waivers if appropriate? 

Regards, 

iO(bi(6i~O(bO)-i7°)ic)01 

'SupeivriO"r-Program Manager 
U.So Customs and Border Protection 
Office ofField Operations 

[~~j~~R~fj~ji?I(~L~~J 

From: [Oo~Oo~Oo~Oo~(~}i~I~Ool~i(~i(¢}~Oo~Oo~oo~:l 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 7:07:54 AM 
To {{b")(iii;-(b)o(i)(c)o1 
SubJe"Ci::o-R:t:-temporary Travel Documents for FSM Citizens 

r·_·_·_·_·_·_". 

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i.._._._._._._.i 

EOFOIA00078863-00003 

Our Director advised on Tuesday that Leadership is waiting for a firm decision from DOS as to whether the 
temp doc meets the definition of a passport or not. CBP would then weigh in with our requirementso 
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:-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'1 

From: U~)~.~)~.~.~)J~.)_(~1.j 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 1:19:00 AM 
To :i-·-·-·-·-·-(b·)t6j~·-(bj("7)(Cr·-·-·-·-·-i 
Subject:·-·RE:-·Temp·orary-r-ravel Documents for FSM Citizens 

Good evening f:::S~;b~(~~C'I~ 
L._._._._) 

Do we have any word yet from DOS on these tempoary travel documents? 

Regards, 

r'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'I 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'S"ii-pervlso~ Program Manager 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
,.Qftl<;.~_.9.f...f.j~JQ . .QQ~t~tions 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

From: L~.·~.·~.·~.·IIi)J~X."I~J.It.I(~I"~.·~.·~.·~.·~.J 
Sent: Friday, January 06,20172:15:01 PM 
~~r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{bY{6Y,-·-{b){7Y{CY-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·1 

Su6jed:·-RFTeiTfpora"!yiraveTDocu"lnents-f6YFSM·-Cltfiens-·-._._._._._., 
:-._._._._._._.-: , , 
i i 
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i 
i i 
i_._._._._._._j 

This issue is with Leadership as we speak. Please stand by. 

!~~g,!~ds, 
! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)! 

L._._._._._.~ 

l~~{~i(~}~~{~}(?){~}~~J 
Supervisory Program Manager 
Enforcement Programs Division 
HQ Office ofField Operations 
Customs and Border Protection 
Washington, DC 

1-·-·-·-{"i;j·(6)~·-·{"b-j{7}{·Cr·-·-·i 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Fro m: i-(-b)(6);(·bi(7i(ci-! 
L._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Friday, January 06,20172:08 PM 

~~ E~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~~~_~~~~~l~_~~~~~}~~~~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~r~)~(~J~-I~jf?R~C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
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l:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~:i(~:i~~I~)~!H~f:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J 
Subject: FW: Temporary Travel Documents for FSM Citizens 

:-·_·_·_·-"1 

G reeti ngs1.(:~s~~:(~~~IJ 

Wondering if FDAU received the attached notice regarding temporary travel documents issued by the Federated States 
of Micronesia (FSM). I am also curious whether the validity of the document must be lIauthorized" for travel by a u.S. 
Government entity as I am aware that foreign governments are to provide updates when changes are made to existing 
travel documents and issuing emergency passports. 

I'd appreciate any information you could provide to determine if the FSM temporary travel document is an acceptable 
travel document 

Many thanks, 

... _._._._._._ ... 
i i 
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i 
L._._._._._._.i 

j_._._._._._._"! 

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ! 
i._._._._._._._! 

We are seeking guidance on this request made from the FSM Government to the DOS. They (DOS) have in turn 
forwarded to CBP GUM and HNL asking if CBP would approve these travel documents. 

Our opinion is these do not qualify as bonafide travel documents and could be easily reproduced with fraudulent 
consequences. 

Please advise if we can approve these as travel documents or forward up to HQ as appropriate. 

Appreciate your assistance. 

vir, 
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FSM Immigration has been unable to print FSM passports since early December (please find attached the Diplomatic 
Note regarding the issue). This has resulted in some FSM citizens who planned to renew getting stuck over the holidays. 
As an interim solution, they have proposed the attached temporary travel document for their citizens and would like 
confirmation that it will be accepted at u.s. entry points. Could you please advise on whether the attached sample travel 
document would be accepted for entry by CBP officers in Guam and Honolulu in order to inform our response to the dip 
note? 

Thank you! 

Economic & Consular Officer 
u.s. Embassy Kolonia 
[·_·_·-"("bY(6);-·(b)(7)(Cr·-·-·1 
1_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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